

# Minutes of Llantwit Youth Council Meeting 20.06.2016

# he Heritage Centre, Llantwit Major

Present:

David Maughan, Kyle Burch, Aimee Turrell, Paige Holley, Shannon Wade, Rebecka Stewart, Grace Bennion, Liam Taylor, Cai Ellerton, Cllr sally Hanks, Cllr Eddie Williams, Ve Van de Voorde, Bethan Watkins (MT).

Actioned by:

### Apologies:

Amy Hooper, Erin Jennings, Geraint Evans, Ieuan Moss, Ieuan Hawkes and Cerys Baker.

### Minutes of the last meeting 28.04.16:

Minutes from the last meeting were checked and agreed.

Members agreed to elect new VYF reps in September 2016 as currently EJ and SW attend meetings.

# Young People's Participation – Meetings ACU:

Members congratulated on their successful completion of the ACU. CE, SW, KB and GB received their completed workbooks. Official certificates from Agored Cymru have not been received yet but will be handed out when they arrive.

# Volunteering Awards:

Cllr Sally Hanks presented members with Star Award/Millennium Volunteer certificates. The 50hr Star Award completed by CE, DM, LT and LP. The 100hr Millennium Volunteer Award completed by SW. BW to send members a list of backdated hours. Members reminded to update MV online.

BW ΑII members

### Members' updates:

Members updated the group on what has been happening in the youth organisations they represent and the wider community including:

Rights Ambassadors: Members have been shortlisted for a Youth Excellence Award for outstanding rights youth work project for the Super Ambassadors event. Three RAs attending the award ceremony in Llandudno, North Wales on 24.06.16. LYC members congratulated the RAP.

LMYC: Will be holding an end of term BBQ. Everyone invited to attend.

Llantwit Cricket Club: All games have been cancelled due to bad weather.

The Rugby Club: The under 13s manager and coaching staff have been sacked.

First Rangers: The group has decided to meet every fortnight instead of weekly to improve

Bethel: RS has started a youth worship night called 'Flame'. The night is organised and run by young people. RS to share more information next meeting.

Cllr Sally Hanks: The new Town Mayor has been busy since the inauguration. The details of LMTC 28 committees was discussed and a list has been sent to GE. Cllr Sally Hanks attended the Freedom March for HMS Cambria to celebrate Armed Forces Day.

#### Llantwit Major Summer Favre / Clean for the Queen:

Cllr Sally Hanks gave information about her charities:

Ed Evans Foundation: The foundation's main aim is to raise money for Cancer Research Wales and Brain Tumor research. The foundation also raises money for local worthy

Marie Curie Penarth; who provide care and support for people living with any terminal illness, and their families in the local community. Cllr Sally Hanks gavea fundraising pack to LYC.

Summer Favre taking place 25.06.16 and will include 'Clean for the Queen', 10-1pm and LYC stall, 1-4pm. Stall to include LYC promotion, fundraising activities and opportunities for recruitment. CB, SW, CE, LT, PH & AT agreed to take part in 'Clean for the Queen'



# Minutes of Llantwit Youth Council Meeting 20.06.2016 he Heritage Centre, Llantwit Major

activity and SW, DM and GB agreed to run the stall. RS unable to attend. BW to send out information to all members and confirm details.

BW

### Feedback LMTC Annual Meeting 05.05.16:

Meeting attended by AT, PH, CE, AM and EJ. Details of the inauguration discussed and Cllr Sally Hanks explained the formal proceedings. Members enjoyed the meeting and thanked LMTC for the invitation.

### Feedback Royal Opening 07.06.16:

CE attended the royal opening ceremony of the National Assembly for Wales on behalf of LYC. CE attended with representatives from BYA, PYA, VYF and the Youth Cabinet. Discussed details of the ceremony and really enjoyed the day.

# Feedback Youth Activities Forum Meeting 15.06.16:

VVdV and SW attended meeting. Discussed 'Clean for the Queen' and decided to carry out litter pick at Summer Fayre as most practical option. Youth leaders reported that Guides, Rainbows and Scouts are very full groups. The Cubs are looking for a new leader to a run a new group. Forum discussed lack of volunteering opportunities for young people in the town and suggested that youth groups and LMTC could provide some opportunities to support young people during Welsh Baccalaureate. Cllr Mick Mason invited LYC to take part in a game of Bowles, LYC V LMTC in September.

# LMTC Meetings 30.06.16 / 28.07.16:

Upcoming LMTC meeting dates discussed. Members agreed to attend 28.07.16. This will also be the date of the next LYC meeting.

# AOB:

None.

# Upcoming dates:

- Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> June, Summer Fayre: 10-4pm (inc. Queen for the Queen)
- Thursday 28<sup>th</sup> July, LYC meeting: 5-7pm
- Thursday 28<sup>th</sup> July, LMTC meeting: 7-8.30pm